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-Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 Novemnber, 2018 3:21 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.comn)

Subject: Ol : XD9850Z / TP : SKZ2814M/LKK / DOA : 22/10/2018

Attachments: XD9B50Z - SAS.pdf; SKZ2814M - SAS pdf; SKZ2814M - ESTIMATE pdf: SKZ2814M -

PRS FORM.pdf; RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ2814M & XD9850Z ON 22.10.2018
INS/IC/ZHR/0489/2... (176 KB)

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016”" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ! 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589622

PERSON TO CONTACT : ZUHRI @ 6703 8916 / 6469 4091

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct @ re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey Report(@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Peil
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pta. Lid

& Temesak Boulevard, #04-07 Suntec Towsr Five
Singapone 28985

DD «&5 6820 2104

Tel . +G5 6828 9180

Fax - +55 6826 0247

ERGO

ERGO k= one of the major insurance groups in Gemany and Europe Waorldwide ERGO i mpresantad In maore than 30 countiies snd concantrates
on Europe and Asia ERGO is port of Munich Re (Group), one of the warld's leading nsk camars

VWAAW 8TD0 CofT g



ERGO

Date: 05.11.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Rafsrence: AD 98502/RH/pl o
Vour Reference:  SKZ 2814M
Emall
wwhri@tanchong.com

To: TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: SKZ 2814M
Insured's Vehicle: XD 9850Z
Date Of Accidant: 22.10.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 05.11.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment Ne.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *

AlS Automobile inspection Senvices Pte Lid LES LAS Auto Consultanis Pt= Lid

FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pie Lig LKK LEE Auto Consultants Pie Lid

1AS infinitl Appraisal Service PS5 Priority Serdces

IPK IP Knights Pre Ltd WAL Wiezm Lid

Your request for inspection does not have your chent's cost of repalr estimate, kindly forward a copy

Your request for mipection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy

‘We acknowledge your Interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon.

Chut Ibvsured's driver has not reported the accident 1o us todate

V |others  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - ROHAINI

Prepared by: Q’@ Pai Ll 6829 9194 clal 0.COM.5|
Signatore: N - FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use anly; sharkitog vie oty
s50¢ h

Assignment Date: Date:
Assighment Time: Time

“'“-F.liﬂf'
Rermatks: ] vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly scknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Werkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Nate: Dur inspection is on o without sdmissian te liabliity bosis,




Denise Ta: !LKI{Autn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 5:11 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)"; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc SUR

Subject: RE: XD9BS0Z / TP ; SKZ2B14M/LKK / DOA : 22/10/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED SKZ 2814M.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKZ 2814M

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | email: denisetay® kksuto com | fax: 52564315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:21 PM

To: Admin-D (LkKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : XD9850Z / TP : SKZ2B14M/LKK / DOA : 22/10/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD,
ADDRESS ;913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589622
PERSON TO CONTACT : ZUHRI @ 6703 8916 / 6469 4091
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer In_writing, that you are require to conduct o re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey. Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
1



Denise Ta: !LKKAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 2:44 PM

To: Muhammad Zuhri

Subject: RE: SKZ 2814M /TP / ERGO / DOA: 22/10/2018
Dear Zuhri,

Confirm part by part $7,022.40, 7Days.

Please submit your relevant documents to ERGO

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 5256-3561 | emall; denlsetay®lkkauto.com | faoc 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4D8933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 8:34 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@l|kkauto.com:
Subject: RE: 5KZ 2814M / TP / ERGO / DOA: 22/10/2018

Hi Denise ,
Finalize & Photo attached .
Sorry for the inconvenience caused & the delay,

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

813 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email; zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: Www.nissan.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @|kkauto.com

Sent: 15 April 2019 11:45

To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Subject: RE: SKZ 2814M / TP / ERGO / DOA: 22/10/2018

Dear Zuhri,

Can update me status? Got sent in for repair?



MTCARIATETY ! Tan Chong Moted Sales Pus Ui - Beilit Timak

ENTRY DATE & TIME 23102018 14,58
SUBMTTED By Mormipeth Bmie Buang .
T’
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT > :
IMPORTANT NOTICE ~

1. Please repon comecily the detais of ihe accdent 1o speed up the clams process

2. This Form must be complated by the Palicyhalder andfar the Authodsaed Driver

A |nformation provided musi ba as nuthful and accurals as possibile, Any withil misrepresantalion o witholdng of matarial (scts may allow insurance companies o
repudiata policy liabifity,

4 Tha issus nnd acceplance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an admssion of poalicy labiity on the pan of the iImsurance companiss

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for imvestigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the-GIA Records Manageman! Cenlre established by the General insurance Associabon of Singapare {GILA) Tor
mrchiving and thal copes of this repon will, for 8 fee, be made available Upon application by iniefesind paries

T. By the lndgemant of this repari jo the insumemn. you hereby conseni io the archiving ol this report al the cenire and o copées of the repart being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Daie Of Report
Date Of Acoidant

Exact Location Of Accident

CountryfState ol Loss

231072018 14:56

2212018 19:20

JUNCTION OF TUAS SOUTH AVE 5 & TUAS SOUTH AVE 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SKZ2814M

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Owner FOO KOK FONG (FU GUOFENG)

NRIC No ST3TT013J

Emall Address FOOGUOFENGEGMAIL.COM

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-91120355

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B1129355

Vehicle Particulars

Manulacturer MISSAN

Modal SERENA-2.0 G 5-HYBRID D/AIRBAGS 5DR 2WD (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catlegory
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Paolicy

Palicy Number
Cover Mote Number
Driver

Name of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Addrass

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100448015-02

FOO KOK FONG (FU GUOFENG)
STaTT013d

241101873

INDOOR

08/12/1884

23 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MaALE

(LOCAL) +85-91129355

OFFICE-91128355
FOOGUOFENG@GMAIL.COM
Page 1o0f 9



Address

FPostcode

Vvas driver an omployea of the Insured’s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accideni?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulancae?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance

Number of Passengears (Including Driver)

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the polica?
If Yes.Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosacution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACH

Attachment(s)

Ara accideni pholos avallable for alachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

415 EUNDSRD &
#11-56

400415
ND
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

DRIZZLING
WET

NO
2
NO

NOQO

YES

NO

YES
NO
NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Namea

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

XDoas0z

PRIVATE CAR
ALAGARSAMY KANNAN

96714290/68989181

TECH OFFSHORE MARINE
13 TUAS SOUTH 8T 3

Page 20l 8



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

. This Farm must be completed by the Pol Ider and/or the Authori

. Information provided miust be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of palicy Hability on the part of the Insuranca
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will Tor a fee be made available upon application by

interested parties.

. By the ladgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®| and disclose and transfer such
Persaonal iInfermation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

af :

(i) processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims,
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statemenls, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or
(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(callectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this acoident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

Id] my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile ciaims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

- }..- s
; // y
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature ﬂepnrtin\t-cl‘vh‘{l’crsmnel's Signature
Date & TIr|1E:ﬂh N N (If driver is not the palicyholder) Name:
7 7l "f?u* .1 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:

l¢TTha



" SKETCH PLAN

43

e ks e 5

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
22 O3 ZUJE Accident Tme: | 33‘1’\[(‘ e

Accadent Date

ef  Tuas Suth BeS ¥ Toc Seuth e 2

- D et ailes s

o I

c i

r cums¢tanwecues -

L Was Ffuppmﬂ o a 3&:{_ usg v Vo, 6 t&alec
XD A8507Z Wt the Vack of wmy  (or  Tekfc Vit
Is &F -Ahe junchan r{; Tubs 5};1;)-{-“ MAve S %

Twss

Sam'\'hJN?"Za

3rd party details below:-

[y ven NoXDFIRSU 7. HoNe: qs'ﬂ 4290 Paxinci anver.

owerrame ALAGAR SAMY KANNAN

IL‘.: Veh No Hp No Pax incl driver

Dirtvesr name:

DECLARATION

IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

2o 2

—K-

Pali:\hnldur % S.Ign.n'lur! Driver's Signature
Date & Time: 4 1, /i.‘ 24 & {If driver is not the policyhalder)

; hl‘ Date & Time; ‘2 af 22
b o

Il s

Reporting Cemds Pecdannel’s Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN Na.:
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE : LR i
Name of Policyholder  : Fao Kok Fong (Fu Guofeng) Vehicle No. . SKZ2814M .
Period of Insurance * 16 Jan 2018 To 15 Jan 2018 Pallcy No. : 210044801502
Engine No, : MR207068638 Endorsement No.

— CHaESIE- NG, ———— = HEC26I72003 = =

ABOUT THE COVER

Maka/Mods) NISSAN SERENA S-HYBRID HIGHWAY STAR/BASE
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,987.00 CC Sum Insurad ; Markat Value First Year of Registration : 2016
Drivar Restriction NA Off Peak Car - Na Insuring with COE/PARF | Yes

Parson or Classas of Persons Entitled 1o Drive®
o) T Gy P o
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il et

Vil i o ey e i
T § peary OThANg EEDeFE e

Age Condition All Age Condiban

Limitation as to use®
Linw arly Ao mackel domeats and |laakies porposel s By Bw Polophoionrs busess. This Policy s ol coeel (5 100 Fte or roward, afiving il inleeig el oy, paoe-maiing, relabity inal o
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| BacTnn 1
Frw - 12 Cwn Carmage - 5800 Thell - §0 Flood Cover - §0

Section 2
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Windscrean 110

Mamed Drivar and EXCESS jwmwe apbesi [
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IMPORTANT NOTES
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I
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£ Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan: Uniled Overseas Bank Limited

| e -

4
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. TAM CMONG CREINT PTE L TD-CGK
@11 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE

AIG Asia Pacific Insuranca Pte. Ltd.
ALTHORISED REPREBENTATIVE

¥ SINGAPORE 583532 ANSP-MOTOR
= Underwritten by AIG Asla Pecifie inswrsnoe Pie. Lid

A e




TAN CHONG MOTON SALEES FTE. LTD.
#11., BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
EINGAPORE 585623

ERTIMATE

CONTACT NO

L]

L ]

{ ]

ACCIDENT/BODY REPATRS
HUEIT TIMAR

LEH40E]
INS/IC/EAR/O48S /2000
01-HOV-2011

ERGO THSURANCE PTE LTD
5 TEMAIEE BOULEYARD
#04-01 BUNTEC TOWER FIVE

Bi0IRFEs)

TEL @ SEIS91%%

FAX @ GEIFSIAT/IIAE
ATTH : CLAIM HANAGER

TELEFHOME O

TIFE OF CLAINM
FOLICY MO
VERICLE WO
WOOEL COOE
MODEL/YEAR
ENGINE MO
CHABEIE WO
HILEAGE

DATE 1IN
LIABILITY
OXCESS CLAUGE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT GATE

. T L 1

FOO EOE FONG

BLE 43 UWOE RQAD 5
#il-56

El=]

§112%355

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF Usg / RENTAL

CARLEMWORKSHOP / cAR NOT AT WORKSHOP
KINDLY REVERT TO ME Asap
2/l ) 20[C

FAX : 64697472

EMaAIL - zuhﬂ@tanchnng.mm

OFFICE : 67038916

DIRECT SETTLEMENWT / THIRD FARTY CLAIM

Tr-XDSRL0T
SEZIRIAN
EDRARGVE I S0DA-ATAE

WIGSAN SCRENA §5-HYBRID HIGHWAY ETAN

MRZOTONEREID FOI
HFCI6277034
1 EN
0RF1172018
0.00
0.00
MUTHAMHAD TUHRI
13/10/2018



TAN CHOMG WOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

EETIMATED LABOUN CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH N0 SEIZBL4M

ESTTHATID SURVEYGR'S

B/WD JOB COOE  WATURE oF Job CHARGEE  WECOMMENDATION

1 WPl BUPPLY & IMSTALL WUMBER PLATE & HOLBER INCLUDING
PARTS

2 ®PI FERFORM BUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 3X AFFECTED :)94{}0
FANTL

3 RE1 EEPLACE HEVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY ADJUSTHENT & uu.un//
FUNCTION TEST

4 BEALI APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFTECTED PANEL JOINTS & !?4{““
RESEAL WECESSARY 2% AREA PANIL

5 13/001 ADTUST BFLANP,VERTICAL ALIGHMENT TO FACTORY “.y
SPECIFICATION ]

& /002 R/INGTATL REAR WINDSCREEM u..uf/

7 - s

7 $2/003  BEPATA NEAN END PANEL,AEAR FENNER RN | GH SIDE 2340750 [18‘5’ )

HENEW HEAR SOOR & MEAR suwref cover =

~ -~ - P
B EE/604 S/PAINT RIAM FENDER W & Lj STOH,REAR B0 PANKL, 1?6& f'bfv
WEAR BACKDOOR, REAR BUMPER COVER & PAM ‘FLoGE



MATERIAL LIET PFOR MOCIDENT VEHRICLE REGHN MO SEEIALAM

TAN CHONG MOTON BEALES PTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

]

11

i

15

14

17

1%

L]

PARTE DESCRIFTION FARTE WUMBER
e

semsor-revengs » MW R

EE PANEL-LWR I ‘f' TH120=-1VAOA

smcrsz v . Y 0\
cuipiiont.a) WA <

Pr— 2

snan etcunes vone Y. W

SUNDR1ES ?\ Wit

SEALANT - REAR W/SCREEW Giass P <

RUBRER DUM l‘bl*/

EUE TOTAL

B4508-LVADD

BA%S0-1VAOR

BORS2-1VHDA

SORFT-CHA00

SONEE-1VADR

POR01-1VASE

¥0500-WLOOD

SOB10-1VAIA

FO1OM- 1VAMA

FURIO-1VADA

B53T0-CYNOA

H5271-CYROA

01553-05393)

A3022-1VALA

GRG1E-89900

LEES DISOOUNT (METT-10.00%, LIET-36.00%, S/NETT-.00N)

GRABND TOTAL

OVERALL TOTAL

DAMAGED PASTS & PFRICES

LIET

5%.70

376.40

557.W0

461.00

1870, 40

131.30

15.00

12.00

1815.00

w

150.00

60.90

50.00

STRG. 40
1158.00

A40.00
G.00

Ad24.32

40.00

So64.33



TAN CHONG MOTOR BALTE PFTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAE W/SHOF
EERVICE DEPARTMEWT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH NO BEXEZIB1AM

§/NWC PANTS DESCRIFTION FARTE WUMBEZR

DAMAGED FARTS & PRICES

NETT LIST

S/HETT EEMAREE

LEGEND ! REMARRFS| OX ) = AFFROVED, HNEMARES| X ) = MOT AFFROVED



TAN CHONG WOTOR GSALEE PTE. LTD.
BOEIT TIMAH W/EHOP
SEERVICE DEPARTMENT

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEMICLE REGH WO EXEZIR14M

TOTAL LABQUR CHARGES 467880
TOTAL BPAEE PARTS CHARGES 50464.13
GRAND TOTAL LEL I

* kll charges dol not incloda GET.

EURVEYDH*E PARTICILARS

- Uy GorbE
SURVEYED DATE : 13 H,]"E' pf{'w‘h‘l

AUTHORIEZED DATE

Il ) o
Rory 24 p4

FLE WOTE + This escimave {n based on viseal inspection of the
affecved vehicle. Bbhould we require further labour
charges & spare parts in ths process of repairs, we
shall inform you sccordingly.

QN



TAN CHOMG MOTON BALES PTE. LTD.

11, BUKIT TIMAH BOLD
EINCAPORE SBOE23

FINALIZED
WORESHOP
CONTACT WO
EEFERENCE
BATE

ACCIDENT/DODY REPAIRS

BUEIT TIMAH
dEpdant

INeSIC/EER/ORR/I01E

QI-WOW=2030

ERGO INSURAKCE PTE LD
% TEMAELE BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TONTCR TIVE

ETLLELEY)

TEL » SE29D1NE

FRE ¢ SNIRRI4T /9040
ATTH 1 CLATN FARNAGER

TELEFHOKE HNOD

TYPE OF CLATW

BLK 45 UNOZ BOAD 5

Fli-58
&i=)
FL123255

DS 2 Rowsu!

Z 1

Pf( OV nd C(;} Qtlg

DIMECT BETTLEMENT / THIRD FPANTY CLAIM

TP-X0FRILL
EFREIRLGN

CLAARGVCS §G0M- AFAR

HISEAN SIAEKA B-HYERID AIGENAY STRN

HEIOTOGRESE MQI
AFCIeaTI0N
1 KN
gsiLrIele
©.00
b.o0
MUMANMAD  TUHRI
1371042010



TAN CHONG HOTOR EALER FTE. LTD.
NORIT TIMAN W/SHOP
EERVICE DEPARTMENT

LABOUR CHARSES FOiL ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH HO SETIELAM

/B0 Ju3 COOE

ESTIMATED BURVEYOR'E

WATURE OF JOB CHARGED RECOHMEHDATION

1 HPL

1 RPI

) REI

5 zp/o0l

€ Lx/o02

7 EXSO03

B 2I2/004

SUFFLY & INSTALL WUMEER PLATE & GOLDEN INCLUDING

FARTS
FERFORM RUET PROCFING & TEZATHENT TOR IX AFFECTED 240.00
PANEL
KEFLACE WEVEREE EENGOR, MECERSART ADJUSTHENT & 119.680

FUNCTION TEET

APPLY EEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANMEL JOINTS & 00,00
HEEDAL WECESEARY IX AIEA PANEL

ADJUDT R/LAMS, VERTICAL ALIGHMHENT TO FACTORY 48,00
SFECITICATION

A/IMSTALL EEAR WINDESCREEN 0.00

NEFATR REAN END PAHEL NEAR FINDER RH & LW SI0E 2340.00
HENEW REAR DACK DOOR & REAR WUMFER COVER

§/PAINT REAR FTEMDER RH & LH STDE,NEXR ENO FANEL, 1500.00
ACAR BACKDOCH,REAR SUMPER COVER & FAN TLOCR

TOTAL LADOUR CHARGES AETH. 00

110.00

116.00

100.80

46.03

1755.00

1250.00

38§131.00




MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VENICLE EEGN WO SXIINIAM

TAN CHONG MOTOR EALTS FTE. LTOD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/EEDS
BLRAVICE DEPARTHENT

18

1

14

1%

”

10

8/H0 PANTS DESCRIFTION PANTES WUMBER HETT LIST G/NEIT REMARES

R PABEL-LWR T9120-1VALA 215.00 X
SEBEOR-REVEAEE SEMSOR 150,00 X
BORRD ASSY B4R06=-1VADE Sca.00 X
PLATE-EICKING,T $4500- IVALE 4830 z
EMGLEW-DOGH 00632~ 1VAOA 101.36 or
EHELEN-RIAN ORET-CHA G0 45.50 ox
GRUANERT- REAR BOREE-1VADR £9.70 o
FINISHEN 90901~ 1VALE 278.40 x
LOCE & REAGCON 30300-wWLD0E 157.%0 x
A TIN IACE DOOR S0910-1VAIA 442,00 o
DOOR WACKE EOL0M- 1VARA 1670.40 oK
WEATIER STMIP JO0I3-1VAOA i11.39 ar
BERACKET -DUHFER AN 85270-CYROA 15.00 z
BERACEET-DUIAER. LH E5171-CTROA 15.00 x
CLIP{18X1.2) 01253-0%5933 12.00 ox
FACC-AR CUMPER FS023-1VAIR 1415.00 or
REAR LICENCE PLATE RLP .00 X
EUNORIZE WFH .00 X
EEMLANT - HEIAR W/SOREEN GLASS SEALANT - 1 B9.00 OX
RUNOIR GO GIGLE=R5D0C 60.20 oK
BUD TOTAL d148.80 0.00 10.00

LESS DIBCOUNT |HETT-20.008, LIET-10.008, S/METT-.00M) B33.74 o.00 0.80
CRAMD TCTAL 331904 0.00 EO.00

DAMAGED PANTS & FPRICES

OVTERLL TUTRE

139904



TAN CHONG MUTOR BALES PIE. LTD.
GUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHMENT

MATERTAL LIST PoXt ACCIDENT VENICLE REGH MO SEITBL4M

B/WQ PANTE [ESCRIFTION FANTS WUKBER

LEGEND: RIMARKS[ OX j = AFFAOVED, REMARES{ X ) = HOT AFFROVED



TAN CHOWC HOTON SALES VIZ. LID.
$1l, BUKLT TIMAH ROAD
SIFGAPORE 58DEZ

GUMMARY OF OVERALL CHANGES FOR VEHICLE REGH ¥O EEIZ014M

EETT ITEM 4148.80
LEES 20.0DOW) -839.76
FETT AMOUUT 33ls.04
LIST ITEM g.o0
LESE 10.00W) .00
LIST AWOUDT 0.00
BPECTAL WEST ITEM ®0.00
LESE .004) G.00
EPECIAL HETT ANOUNT B0.00
TOTAL LADGUR CHANZER 3E23.00
TOTAL BPARE FARTI CUAKCES 3399.04
TUTAL CRARGES 7033 .04
ADD T W GET 45154

GRAND TOTAL 7513.58




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adm RS - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 169807188R GST Reg Mo 19-9607188-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref : CS/EGI18020026/R 1ibe2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD N"Ill‘lﬂ”‘ Ilu
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 15052010
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 88502 Veh. Inspected SKZ 2814M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. XDegs0Z/RH/pl Excess (§) 000
Assign From YEE PEl LI Assign Date 051172018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal NISSAN SERENA 2.0G 5 c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. HFC26272034 Colour BROWN
Odometer 66557 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/80 R1E BRIDGESTOME B mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/80 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
= General Information
Accident Date 22/10/2018 Ilnﬁpa-r.tlon Date 13/1172018
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 588623
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

iESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR T Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 2814M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libl Ave 1 #0125 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL' 6256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
RAeg No: 169607188R GST Reg, No. 18-09607194-R

Page Na. 1ol 2

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RR PANEL-LWR (N) TO REPAIR SEE 215.00
LABOUR
1|BOARD ASSY (N) NOT NECESSARY 504.00
1|PLATE-KICKING, T (N) NOT NECESSARY 48.30 I
1|EMBLEM-DOOR (N) NECESSARY 10130 101.30
1|EMBLEM-REAR (N) NECESSARY 46 80 46 90
1|ORNAMENT-REAR (N) NECESSARY 58 70 5870
1|FINISHER (N) NOT NECESSARY 276,40
1|LOCK & REMOCON (N) NOT NECESSARY 557 60
1|A FIN BACK DOOR (N) DEFORMED 46200 462.00
1|DOOR BACK (N) BUCKLED 1,670.40 1,670.40
1|WEATHER STRIP (N} NECESSARY 121.30 121.30
1|BRACKET-BUMPER RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 15.00
1|BRACKET-BUMPER LH (N) NOT NECESSARY 15.00 .
10{CLIP @%1.20 (N) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|FACE-RR BUMPER (N) DEFORMED 161500 1,615.00
1|RUBBER DUM (N) NECESSARY 60.20 6020
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,156 08 82076
4,624 32 3,319.04
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SENSOR-REVERSE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250 00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY £0.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SEALANT - REAR WISCREEN GLASS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
440,00 80.00
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 2X 240,00 120.00
AFFECTED PAMNEL
REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
ADJUSTMENT & FUNCTION TEST
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & RE 200.00 100,00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020028/R 1tbe2




y L5 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

dm mE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapare 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg No: 199607196R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R Page No.-2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts ~ Con . il
ADJUST R/LAMP, VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY 48 00 48.00
SPECIFICATION.
RANSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN 240.00 24000
REPAIR REAR END PAMNEL. REAR FENDER RH & LH SIDE 2,340.00 1,765.00

RENEW REAR BACK DOOR & REAR BUMPER COVER
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF RR PANEL-LWR

S/PAINT REAR FENDER RH & LH SIDE, REAR END 1,500.00 1,250.00
PANEL, REAR BACK DOOR, REAR BUMPER COVER &
PAN FLOOR
4 678.00 3.623.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,742.32 7,022.04
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS -~ | 1 7.02204]

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18020028/R 1tbe2

I KR

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive ASSessor B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLMMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . This Report is mads salely for e uas snd benelil of the Client named oo the band page of this Report.




